Marlin White

From: Collins Lydia

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 428 PM

To: Marlin White

Subject: RE: Becoming a Next Generation Science Teacher Academy

We are hoping to offer another teacher training in Aug, but if not, during the school year 2019-20.
-Lydia

From: Marlin White <Marlin.White@GLS.k12.de.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Collins Lydia <Lydia.Collins@doe.k12.de.us>

Subject: Becoming a Next Generation Science Teacher Academy

Good Afternoon Ms. Collins,

I have two teachers that are interested in attending the Next Generation Science Teacher Academy. They tried to
register but the class is full with just 12 seats. Will there be additional opportunities available this summer? It is very
difficult to have teachers attend any training throughout the school year. The summer seems like an ideal time for
teachers to increase opportunities for professional development. Please let me know you having any other science
training.

Marlin White

Principal

marlin.white @gls.k12.de.us

It is easier to build strong children then to repair broken adults. Frederick Douglass







Marlin White

From: Ken Richardson

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 441 PM
To: Marlin White

Subject: Re: Science trainings

Thanks.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Marlin White <marlin.white@gls.k12.de.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 16:15

To: Ken Richardson; Joshua Loper

Subject: RE: Science trainings

I reached out to Ms. Collins. Once she responds | will let you know.

From: Ken Richardson

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Marlin White <Marlin.White @GLS.k12.de.us>; Joshua Loper <Joshua.Loper@GLS.k12.de.us>
Subject: Re: Science trainings

| attempted to register for this class and unfortunately, it is already filled. This course only had room for 12 teachers.
Sincerely,

Ken Richardson

Get Qutiook for i0S

From: Marlin White <marlin.white @gls.k12.de.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 11:04

To: Ken Richardson; Joshua Loper
Subject: Science trainings

Gentlemen,
Please view the information below. These are good opportunities for you during your down time for professional

development.

Science teacher training available this summer
K-12 science teachers are invited to attend the Becoming a Next Generation Science Standards
(NGSS) Teacher Academy from June 24-28 at the Collette Education Resource Center in Dover.
This professional learning opportunity trains teachers in the Next Generation Science Exemplar
(NGSX) program - a blended model of professional learning that combines face-to-face work in study
groups with the NGSX website. Teachers who attend this training will receive a stipend as well as
access to the NGSX website platform and resources for a year. More information is available here.
Space is limited. Register by Tuesday, May 14 for PDMS course #28098.
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Marlin White

Principal

marlin.white@gls.k12.de.us

It is easier to build strong children then to repair broken adults. Frederick Douglass




Marlin White

— —
From: Mead Tonyea
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Marlin White
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

See you then.

From: Marlin White <Marlin.White@GLS.k12.de.us>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Mead Tonyea <tonyea.mead@doe.k12.de.us>
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

Sounds perfect,

From: Mead Tonyea

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Marlin White <Marlin. White @GLS.k12.de.us>
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

My calendar just got filled on Nov. 21%. How about Friday, Nov. 22, 1pm?

From: Marlin White <Marlin.White @GLS.k12.de.us>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Mead Tonyea <tonyea.mead@doe.k12.de.us>
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

What time works best for you? | will arrange coverage.

From: Mead Tonyea

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Marlin White <Marlin.White @GLS.k12.de.us>
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

| can do that! What time would you like me to come up?

Dusty Shackley (preston.shockley@doe.k12.de.us) is your social studies contact person.

From: Marlin White <Marlin.White@GLS.k12.de.us>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Mead Tonyea <tonyea.mead@doe.k12.de.us>
Subject: RE: Charter feedback

Importance: High

You Rock. This is truly a big help. We already have a master schedule with all core subjects listed. If you are able to
walk my two novice middle science teachers through the science resources it would be a big help. | can make them
available at your convenience on November 21, 2019. Please let me know your availability.



Also, who would be the best person to contact regarding the Social Studies curriculum?

Thanks again.
Marlin

From: Mead Tonyea

Sent; Friday, November 15, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Marlin White <Marlin.White@GLS.k12.de.us>
Subject: Charter feedback

Importance: High

Marvin,

| have some good news! | met with my director, Kathy Kelly, and here is the expectations for all Charters regarding
science:

The only need at this point is a schedule of time allotted for science instruction in each grade.
The signed MOA will suffice as the plan describing the written science curriculum.
Will this make it easier for you? | am assuming you don’t me to come up to help write your schedule?

Have a great weekend!
Tonyea



Marlin White

From: Alexandria McTamney

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Marlin White

Subject: Fw: Registration Confirmation

From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com <noreply@truenorthlogic.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Alexandria McTamney

Subject: Registration Confirmation

Dear Alexandria McTamney,

This e-mail message is to confirm your enrollment through the Professional Development Management System (PDMS)
in:

Course: NGSS SGI Training

Section: SGI Training-Day 3- Genetics

Dates: February 19, 2020 to February 19, 2020
Time: 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

Location: Collette Science Classroom

If this enrollment information is not correct or you need to make changes please login and correct your registration.

Thank you.






Marlin White

=
From: Alexandria McTamney
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:11 PM
To: Marlin White
Subject: Fw: Registration Confirmation

From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com <noreply@truenorthlogic.com>
Sent; Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Alexandria McTamney

Subject: Registration Confirmation

Dear Alexandria McTamney,

This e-mail message is to confirm your enrollment through the Professional Development Management System (PDMS)
in;

Course: NGSS SGI Training

Section: SGI Training-Day 4- Evolution
Dates: April 22, 2020 to April 22, 2020
Time: 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

Location: Collette Science Classroom

If this enrollment information is not correct or you need to make changes please login and correct your registration.

Thank you.
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From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com N
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To: Joshua Loper Hide

Registration Confirmation
oday at 12115 Pl

Dear Joshua Loper,

This e-mail message is to confirm your
enrollment through the Professional
Development Management System (PDMS)
in:

Course: Science: (6th-NGSS) Astronomy
Section: Section 1 (2019-2020)

Dates: August 28, 2019 to June 30, 2020
Time: 12:00 am - 11:55 pm

Location: Online through Schoology. Course
content available 24/7.

If this enrollment information is not correct
or you need to make changes please login
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Registration Confirmation
Today at 1210 PV

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

and correct your registration.

Thank you.
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From: noreply@truenorthlogic.com

N
To: Joshua Loper Hide -

Registration Confirmation
Today at 12:10 PM

Dear Joshua Loper,

This e-mail message is to confirm your
enrollment through the Professional
Development Management System (PDMS)
in:

Course: NGSS SGI Training

Section: SGI Training-Day 3- Genetics
Dates: February 19, 2020 to February 19,
2020

Time: 8:30 am - 3:30 pm

Location: Collette Science Classroom

If this enrollment information is not correct
or you need to make changes please login

L] -
and ~narrant vanie ramicteatinn

- = ll <X K







